From: 08/21/2013 13:45 #613 P.001/002
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From: ' Schoendorfer, David L. 20 2.— L‘t l 3 ~22% l
Sent: ‘Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:41 PM. : '
To: ‘james.simmons@dot.gov’
Ce: : Forister, Matthew C
Subject: ' , PHMSA-2013-0124: Paperiess Hazard Communications Pilot Program - Railroad

: Participation - Norfolk Southern ‘ '
Importance: High
James:

This is to confirm Norfolk Southern’s cantinued interest in participating in the HMACCESS Pilot.
As noted in the Federal Register, | will be sending a fax to 1-202-493-2251 indicating our willingness to participate.

Please let me know if anything additional is required.

- David Schoendorfer, CHMM

" NManager Hazardous Muaterials
Norfotk Southern Corp.
1200 Peachiree St., NE
Atlanta, GA 30309
404-582-3762

Situational Aworeness — “Live By It”

From: james.simmons@dot.gov [maiito:james.simmons@dot.gov]
. Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 2:39 PM
“Fo: Schoendorfer, David L.; HMAccess@dot.gov
Ccr tfronczak@aar.org; mforister@aar.org; Russel], Richard P.
Subject: RE: HM-ACCESS - Railroad Participation - Norfolk Southern

- Thank you and yes your understanding is correct.

Sent; Thursday, April 25, 2013 10:20 AM

To: HMAccess; Simmons, James (PHMSA)

‘Cc: Fronczak, Robert; Forister, Matthew; Russell, Richard P.
Subject: HM-ACCESS - Railroad Participation - Norfolk Southern
Importance: High L ‘

. James:
Please note that Norfalk Southern would like to participate in this pilot.
- Itis my understanding that this Email confirmation to HMACCESS@dot.gov is all that is needed at this time.

l.et me know if anything additional is required as | depart on vacation tomorrow and wil'l have no Email/phone access
until May 5. '
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From: 08/21/2013 13:46 #6713 P.002/002

David Schoendorfer, CHMM
Manager Hazardous Materials
Norfolk Southern Corp.

1200 Peachtree St., NE
Atlanta, GA 30309
404-582-3762

Situational Awareness = “Live By tt”




